



## Daniel Wilson Fay

### President

A Registered Architect, who has been in practice since 1996, Daniel Wilson Fay has worked for a number of firms throughout Central New York. Mr. Fay works diligently to establish long-term relationships with clients based on trust and mutual understanding.

Mr. Fay has served as an architect, designer and consultant on a wide variety of projects spanning a multiplicity of markets. He is involved in all aspects of projects, from conception to completion.

### Education

Associate in Applied Science  
Onondaga Community College, Syracuse,  
NY 1986

B.S. Architectural Technology  
New York Institute of Technology, Central  
Islip, NY 1992

M.S. Architectural Technology University of  
Virginia,  
Charlottesville, VA, 1996

### Employment History

Various Firms,  
State of New York,  
1987-1995

Teitsch-Kent-Fay Arch PC, 1987-89  
Draftsman  
1997-Present; Principal

### Registration

Registered Architect (RA):  
New York State

### Experience

#### Educational Projects

New York Mills Union Free School District – multiple projects including: Capital Improvements Project, Energy Performance Contract, various Capital Outlay Projects.

Sharon Springs Central School – Architect for the District since 1998

Diocese of Syracuse – Various Projects throughout Diocese

Building Condition Surveys for Cato-Meridian, Gilbertsville-Mt. Upton, Sharon Springs, Diocese of Syracuse Parochial Schools

#### College and University Projects

Cazenovia College – Jephson Campus Addition / Reconstruction; Two Elevators connecting multiple buildings.

SUNY Morrisville – Various projects including Roof Reconstruction, and Brooks Hall Reconstruction.

#### Municipal Projects

Waterville Municipal Building, Waterville, New York

Free Center Pavilion, Fenner, New York

Sherburne Public Library – Renovations/Alterations

Hastings Fire Department – Additions/Alterations

#### Religious Projects

St. Joseph Parish – New Parish Center, Deposit, NY

Park Central Presbyterian Parish House Renovation, Syracuse, NY

Motherhouse Chapel – Shrine for St. Marianne Cope, Syracuse, NY

Christ Episcopal Church – New Parish Center, Manlius, NY

Our Lady of Sorrows – New Church Building, Vestal, NY

Holy Trinity Parish – Sanctuary Renovation, Binghamton, NY

St. Mary's Church – New Parish Center, Baldwinsville, NY

St. Lucy's Food Pantry – Addition, Syracuse, NY

#### Health Care Projects Include:

Community Memorial Hospital – Family Health Center, Hamilton, NY

St. Elizabeth's Hospital Clinic Addition, Waterville, NY

CMH – Health Clinic/Adult Day Facility, Cazenovia, NY